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Court of Appeals of Georgia

ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: (7] 21U . Date Admitted to State Bar: \ I 074}'_'2/0’]—'1 '
Month/Day/Year

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:
The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for

admission to the bar of this Court. Attorneys must register in the Court of Appeals EFAST
system after being admitted.

Last Name: N/\YY\C((~ First Name: S(Wd\/\ » Middle Name: M\u
Signature: Q £
N)

Firm or Agenéy:

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):
25 JSushee WO
Dungonlle oA 2ps34

Telephone Number (1% - 191-1D2A%

E-mail Address Suhwed @ dansn mnh%.(-nf\dJ\
Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: "10,1066 Printed Name: ijl\ h?c(:\tf ' [‘I‘""l //0’\
Signature: / -

Bar Number: _30 ¢ Printed Name:

Signature:

FOR CLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY

Date of Admission: 7}@ s 24 9*9/6
Admission by: Clerk /% = Judge Other
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Lola Diamond - Fwd: Payment received from scouch@dawsoncounty.org (PayPal
Payment Received)

From:  Patty Bender

To: Lola Diamond

Date: 2/26/2018 10:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: Payment received from scouch@dawsoncounty.org (PayPal Payment Received)

Just curious...yvhat is this for? A\()N\SS TN P IJ\C(L{.’«'(H\ A?,LA[A .
=

>>> Office Fiscal 2/23/2018 2:46 PM >>>
PayPal Payment Received

>>> deborah dearwent via PayPal <service@paypal.com> 02/23/18 14:46 >>>

J dsarusat o dowson coqu .0Rg

ﬂ Pa yPa! Feb 23, 2018 11:46:03 PST
Transaction ID: 37G16144E2244973M

Hello Court of Appeals of Georgia,

You received a payment of $30.00 USD from (scouch@dawsoncounty.org).

To see all the transaction details, please log into your PayPal account. It may take a few moments for this

@VQ\%

transaction to appear in your account.

Buyer information ]

deborah dearwent Instructions from buyer
scouch@dawsoncounty.org None provided

Shipping information: . Shipping method:

deborah dearwent Not specified
25 Justice Way

suite 3321

Dawsonville, GA 30534
United States

o (10) 3¢9.3620
Description Unit price - Qty Amount
Admission $30.00 USD 1 $30.00 USD
ltem #: ADM-R
Admission: Admission
Barld: 673761
Total: $30.00 USD

Receipt No: 2304-5564-5799-7302

Please keep this number for future reference, as your customer doesn't have a PayPal Transaction ID

for this payment.
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(@ Questions? Visit the Help Center at: www.paypal.com/help.

‘ Thanks for using PayPal - the safer, easier way to pay and get paid online.

Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox is not monitored and you will not receive a response. For
assistance, log in to your PayPal account and click Help in the top right corner of any PayPal page.

You can receive plain text emails instead of HTML emails. To change your Notifications preferences, log in to your
account, go to your Profile, and click My settings.

Copyright © 1999-2018 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St., San Jose,
CA 95131.

PayPal PPX001033:1.6:f4e3dfe98d765

ﬁle:///C:sters/diamondl.GAJUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/X‘Pgrpwise/5A93E080gaju... 2/27/2018
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Lola Diamond - RE: Admission

From:  Deb Dearwent <DDearwent@dawsoncounty.org>
To: Lola Diamond <diamondl@gaappeals.us>

Date: 2/27/2018 3:28 PM

Subject: RE: Admission

CC: Sarah Ahmed <sahmed@dawsoncounty.org>

Ms. Diamond, | have forwarded this email the ADA the check was cut for. Her name is Sarah Ahmed and by
copy of this email, | am asking her to let you know when she plans to try to be sworn in.

Del Deavrwent

From: Lola Diamond [diamondi@qgaappeals.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Deb Dearwent

Subject: Admission

Ms. Dearwent,
Are you planning to be sworn-in with the Court of Appeals tomorrow? z Rl ’2

This person paid but
as not coms to the
o Cougt bo bs swoorn-in. (4
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